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Accessing a Cyber Security Coalition Teams Site

If you’re not familiar with Teams, here are the steps to access a teams site.

For more detailed information and guidelines, visit the Microsoft support site on
the topic.

1. Joining the team

Once you indicated to the Cyber Security Coalition operations team that you want to join a
certain focus group, we will add you as a guest to the corresponding Microsoft team. Your
account name is the mail address that you provided us, eg. abc.def@company.be

Once we added you, you will get next mail:

From: Microsoft Teams

Sent: Tuesday 19 oktober 2021 13:20

To: abc.def@company.be

Subject: You have been added as a guest to CYBER SECURITY COALITION in Microsoft
Teams

Microsoft Teams

... added you as a guest to CYBER SECURITY COALITION!

€5

<Name of the team>

The general scope of the mission is to
understand what value the different types
of member...


https://support.office.com/en-us/article/meetings-and-calls-d92432d5-dd0f-4d17-8f69-06096b6b48a8?ui=en-US&rs=en-US&ad=US#ID0EAABAAA=Meetings
mailto:noreply@email.teams.microsoft.com
mailto:abc.def@company.be

Amber

CYBER SECURITY

COALITION..

Open Microsoft Teams

L
-
@e
Bring your team together Chat 1:1 and with groups
Create an open, collaborative Outside of open team conversations,
workspace for your team. Use chat privately and share files and notes
channels to organize conversations by with anyone in your organization.

topic, area, or anything else.


https://eur05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flogin.microsoftonline.com%2Fredeem%3Frd%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252finvitations.microsoft.com%252fredeem%252f%253ftenant%253db9c29131-90ce-4067-8fc3-38797d667071%2526user%253d81def69b-2cb2-4e36-adef-3386a9c08b03%2526ticket%253d7QTkxW%25252fiXETLuQ4GddAz3kyk8e5GnbNWZMkVOqnKNbM%25253d%2526ver%253d2.0&data=05%7C01%7Cchristian.mathijs%40cybersecuritycoalition.be%7Ce08d95cbf82d421a738508daa07e5bac%7Cb9c2913190ce40678fc338797d667071%7C0%7C0%7C637998762164701526%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AL4WtYuab9rdVnkcyaUqhQc8dHZttcF74iyHvB08g3o%3D&reserved=0

Amber

CYBER SECURITY

COALITION..

N

Make video calls and schedule Team files, notes, and apps in one
online meetings place
Have impromptu or scheduled Your team's tools are organized and
meetings in any channel. Or just call integrated in Microsoft Teams with
someone... the power of Office 365.

Open Microsoft Teams

Get it now! Take it with you wherever you go.

B Windows ‘ i0S

@ Mac i Android

Go to downloads page
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One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052-7329

Privacy policy


https://eur05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flogin.microsoftonline.com%2Fredeem%3Frd%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252finvitations.microsoft.com%252fredeem%252f%253ftenant%253db9c29131-90ce-4067-8fc3-38797d667071%2526user%253d81def69b-2cb2-4e36-adef-3386a9c08b03%2526ticket%253d7QTkxW%25252fiXETLuQ4GddAz3kyk8e5GnbNWZMkVOqnKNbM%25253d%2526ver%253d2.0&data=05%7C01%7Cchristian.mathijs%40cybersecuritycoalition.be%7Ce08d95cbf82d421a738508daa07e5bac%7Cb9c2913190ce40678fc338797d667071%7C0%7C0%7C637998762164857765%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MTWrMm%2BjPw9stpBmFFiaMq%2BP%2F4F%2BgGIGlJcsfOwQP3E%3D&reserved=0
https://eur05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fdownloadteams&data=05%7C01%7Cchristian.mathijs%40cybersecuritycoalition.be%7Ce08d95cbf82d421a738508daa07e5bac%7Cb9c2913190ce40678fc338797d667071%7C0%7C0%7C637998762164857765%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3346BYD7YaLnZ7BAiCLEaFP33LnAWZVhetVTC2rL6Ow%3D&reserved=0
https://eur05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fgo.microsoft.com%2Ffwlink%2Fp%2F%3FLinkID%3D512132&data=05%7C01%7Cchristian.mathijs%40cybersecuritycoalition.be%7Ce08d95cbf82d421a738508daa07e5bac%7Cb9c2913190ce40678fc338797d667071%7C0%7C0%7C637998762164857765%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OauKZLNCj0KzNy3kTdEJUX1ZRqz5anhK1RIevO8qmn0%3D&reserved=0
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2. Open to the Teams site

To access the corresponding Microsoft team, in the mail above, you have to click on the
button “"Open Microsoft Teams”.

Your browser will open the corresponding link and you get next pop-up:

1 teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2FI%2Fteam%2F19%3AqG4mCKoHI18-5hL40iF3rBRTCEBntM4lt

3d.. @ Mijn Gezondheid | . SMA apg
Microsoft Teams apenen? |

https://teams.microsoft.com wil deze app openen.

ft Teams

[0 Altid toestaan dat teams.microsoft.com links van dit type opent in de bijbehorende app

Microsoft Teams openen

Blijf beter in contact dankzij de Teams-desktop-app

De Windows-app downloaden De web-app gebruiken

We strongly advise to always use the web-app in order to avoid interoperability issues or
conflicts with the Windows app. So in the pop-up, click on Cancel and click on the button
“Use the Web-app”.

3. Login to the Team

When you opened the web-app, you get next next pop-up screen to login:
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Wachtwoord invoeren

h-‘u’a chtwoord

Wachtwoord vergeten

Aanmelden met een ander account

Aanmelden

The first time that you login, you will have to set a password.

Once you have successfully logged in, you will get the home screen of the corresponding
team:

Hiereset e —

Aﬁe“ Teams = ﬂ Management Data Posts Bestanden Wiki B O Q@ -
@ Uw teams
Chat
. CSC Solvay field project
[[]]
Teams Algemeen
B CRM

Bestanden Management Data
Solvay Research Project 2019
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It can happen that your browser always uses cached credentials of your corporate account
when you open our teams site. This will not work of course. In order to prevent this, you can
completely log-off your corporate account or you can Browse as guest by clicking on your
picture on the top left of your browser:

Work

christ...@cybersecuritycoalition.be
<V @ Syncison

Manage profile settings

Work 2
@ christian-admin@cybersecuritycoaliti...

o
co Browse as guest

Another option is to open a private tab (ctrl shift n).



